Public Document Pack

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL

6 February 2023

| Chairman: | Councillor Janet Lee | Venue: | Room G01e, Ground Floor, Church Square House, Scunthorpe |
|-----------|----------------------|----------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------|
| Time: | 4.00 pm | E-Mail Address: Matthew.nundy@northlincs.gov.uk | |

AGENDA

- 1. Substitutions
- 2. Declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and prejudicial interests and declarations of whipping arrangements (if any).
- 3. To take the minutes of the meeting of the panel held on 4 October 2022 as a correct record and authorise the chairman to sign. (Pages 1 2)
- 4. Public speaking request, if any.
- 5. Local Action Taken to Manage Flood Risk in North Lincolnshire
- (a) Discussion and questions with the council's Head of Development (David Boreham), the council's Head of Environment (Chris Ramsbottom), the council's Highways Asset Manager (Mike Brown) and the council's Highways Operations Manager (Mick Johnson).
- (b) Next stages, if any.
- 6. Added Item (if any).
- 7. Any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent by reason of special circumstances that must be specified.

This page is intentionally left blank

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL

4 October 2022

PRESENT: - Councillor J Lee (Chairman)

Councillor S Swift (Vice-Chair).

The meeting was held in Room G01e, Church Square House, Scunthorpe.

The meeting was not quorate in accordance with Procedure Rules D1.34 and D5.05.

- 117 **SUBSTITUTIONS -** There were no substitutions at the meeting.
- 118 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY) - There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and prejudicial interests.

No whip was declared.

- 119 **PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUESTS (IF ANY) -** No public speaking requests had been received.
- 120 **NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2022-2024** The Chairman welcomed Paul Cowling, the council's Assistant Director: Children's Standards and Regulation and Emma Young, the council's Youth Justice Partnership Manager to the meeting.

In accordance with the council's Constitution, the amended North Lincolnshire Youth Justice Plan 2022-24 was to be considered by the relevant Scrutiny Panel prior to its consideration by Council.

The Assistant Director and Youth Justice Partnership Manager delivered a presentation to the Panel on the context of the Plan, the background to the Plan and why it was being considered again by the Panel, the Partnership vision and values, its key performance and governance and leadership.

Following the comprehensive presentation, the Chairman facilitated a discussion between the Panel Members and the council's Assistant Director: Children's Standards and Regulation and Youth Justice Partnership Manager.

The meeting not being quorate agreed to **Recommend** – (a) That the North Lincolnshire Youth Justice Plan 2022-25 be formally adopted and implemented, and (b) that the council's Assistant Director: Children's Standards and Youth Justice Partnership Manager be thanked for their

PLACES SCRUTINY PANEL 4 October 2022

attendance, verbal presentation and for answering members' questions.

- 121 **ADDED ITEM (IF ANY) -** There was no added item for consideration at the meeting.
- 122 ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MUST BE SPECIFIED -There was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting.